

Curriculum Vitae: Sebastian Rostved

Born: 1991-02-19
Heldbovej 49, 1. th. • 2500 Valby • Denmark
Mobil: (+45) 42 94 02 95 • Mail: rostved1@hotmail.com
Website & portfolio: <http://www.sebastianrostved.dk/>
Linkedin: <https://dk.linkedin.com/in/sebastianrostved>



Resumé

As an educated sound designer, I have extensive knowledge of, and experience with, production and communication of sound and the design of new sound technology. My knowledge of sound and music enables me to make professional argumentations for my technical and aesthetic choices. Synthesizers and my computer are my main instruments that I have many years of experience with.

Tools

Pro Tools

Use of Pro Tools since 2009.

Ableton Live!

My favorite DAW for music production.

Logic Pro

10 years of experience with Logic Pro 9/X.

Unity 3D

General understanding of the program.

MaxMSP / Pure Data

My main tool for prototyping and exploring advanced sound design.

C# og C

Coding and programming on a very basic level.

Experience

2018 – 2019 Adaptimus Aps

Internship and master's thesis collaboration. Primarily projectwork with the development of an interactive music system for children and young adults with learning difficulties. I acted as a projectleader, designer and programmer.

2017 Moment A/S for DSB

Fulltime iOS supporter at The Danish National Railways (DSB). Temporary work.

2016 – 2017 Freelance Studio Technician

Setup, repair, maintenance and testing of instruments and musical equipment. Help in the daily operation of a professional music studio.

Curriculum Vitae: Sebastian Rostved

Heldbovej 49, 1. th. • 2500 Valby • Denmark
Phone: (+45) 42 94 02 95 • E-Mail: rostved1@hotmail.com

2016 Iceblink Digital Inc.

Internship as a part of my studies for my professional bachelor's degree in Media and Sonic Communication. Tasks included production of instruction- and marketing videos, basic programming in Pure Data and sound design for an iOS application.

2015 Temporary work for Sonic College

Filming, editing and mastering of seven videos from the Culture Night 2015 in Copenhagen.

Education

2017 – 2019 Aarhus University

M.sc. in audio design.

2013 – 2017 Sonic College, UC Syddanmark

Professional bachelor's degree in media- and sonic communication. Electives: Game audio, interaction design and composition.

2012 – 2013 Københavns VUC

High school supplementary course in Math C-B and German O-B.

2010 – 2012 Egedal Gymnasium og HF

Higher preparatory examination on Egedal Gymnasium og HF. Electives: Music and biology.

2009 – 2010 Ballerup Herlev Produktionshøjskole

Radio og musicproduktion.

Skills

Language

Danish: Native/fluent
English: Proficient
German: Basic

Hobbies

Music
DIY musical instruments and effects
Football
Literature

Publications

Blogindlæg om mit Acid Gloves projekt på Adafruit:

<https://blog.adafruit.com/2015/11/04/acid-gloves-make-cool-jams-wearablewednesday/>

Curriculum Vitae: Sebastian Rostved

Heldbovej 49, 1. th. • 2500 Valby • Denmark
Phone: (+45) 42 94 02 95 • E-Mail: rostved1@hotmail.com

Blogindlæg om mit Acid Gloves projekt på Atmel:

<http://blog.atmel.com/2015/11/04/drop-a-sick-beat-with-these-arduino-powered-gloves/>

Blogindlæg om mit Acid Gloves projekt på descubrearduino.com:

<http://descubrearduino.com/haz-musica-con-estos-guantes-y-arduino/>

Information om mit lyddesign for Botanisk Have på Kulturnatten 2015:

http://snm.ku.dk/kalender/2015/kulturnatten_2015/Koncept_Lyddesign_Botanisk_Have_Kulturnatten_2015.pdf

Indslag på TV2 Lorry om arrangementet på Kulturnatten 2015 i Botanisk Have:

<http://www.tv2lorry.dk/artikel/284591>

Link til Sonic Colleges video showcase, fra Kulturnatten 2015 i København:

<https://vimeo.com/soniccollegevideos/kulturnatten2015>

Link til Gemma applikationen, som jeg har lavet lyddesign til:

<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/gemma/id937275262?mt=8>